

Kang-Li Tony Wu
Curriculum Vitae (revised 2014/08)

No 66, West Da-Zhi St., P.O. Box 1534, Harbin City, Hei
Longjiang Province, China
OfficeTel: 86-0451-86281137
E-mail: klwu3890302@126.com; klwu3890302@gmail.com



*Professor of Urban Design, Urban Planning, and Landscape Architecture, Ph.D. Advisor,
Departments of City Planning, Harbin Institute of Technology (HIT), China
Executive Director, HIT-UCB / IURD Joint Research Center of Sustainable Urban Development*

Kang-Li Wu has multiple background and training in architecture, civil engineering, urban planning and urban design. He obtained a master degree in architecture from Tunghai University, Taiwan in 1990, and a master degree of civil engineering as well as a master degree of city planning from UC Berkeley in 1993 and 1994, respectively. Professor Wu started his teaching career after received his Ph.D. degree in city and regional planning from UC Berkeley in 1997. Since then, he has been teaching architecture and planning in several universities in Taiwan, including Chinese Cultural University, National Dong Hwa University, Tunghai University, National Cheng Kung University, etc., first as an assistant professor, and then associate professor. In 2012, Professor Wu was invited to come to China to serve as a distinguished professor at Harbin Institute of Technology of China in where he helped establish a HIT-UCB /IURD Joint Research Center of Sustainable Urban Development. Professor Wu works on architecture, urban design and urban planning projects in China and Taiwan, especially on promoting place making, eco-cities, ecological communities, and Green-TOD. He also has served as a commission member for many planning and urban design committees both on national and local level, such as serving as a committee member of Regional Planning Commission of Taiwanese Central Government for eight years between 2001 and 2010, and a committee member of Urban Simulation Lab of Shenzhen City government, 2013-2016. Professor Wu's publications appeared in both academic and professional journals. His book: *The Theory and Practice of Sustainable and Ecological Communities* was awarded excellent publication by the Leading University Program of National Cheng Kung University in 2009. His recent paper "Sustainable Urban Development in China." is forthcoming in the third edition of *Urban Sustainable Development Reader* to be published in late September of 2014. In 2013, Dr. Wu was awarded a special contribution award by the Graduate School of Architecture of Harbin Institute of Technology, for his contribution in teaching, research, and services.

EDUCATION

- 1997 Ph.D. in City and Regional Planning, University of California at Berkeley
(major fields: environmental planning, transportation and land-use planning, and GIS)
- 1994 Master of City Planning (M.C.P.), University of California at Berkeley.
Concentration: transportation planning and urban design
- 1993 Master of Engineering in Civil Engineering (M. Eng.), University of California at Berkeley. Concentration: transportation engineering
- 1990 Master of Architecture (M.Arch. with honors), Tunghai University, Taiwan.
Concentration: urban design and housing development
- 1987 B.S. in Architecture and Urban Design (with honors), Chinese Cultural University, Taiwan

EMPLOYMENT

- 2012/3~present Professor and Ph. D. Advisor, Department of City Planning, Graduate School of Architecture, Harbin Institute of Technology, China.
- 2012/6~present Executive Director (CEO), HIT-UC Berkeley/IURD Joint Research Center of Sustainable Urban Development
- 2010/08~2011/12 Associate Professor, Department of Urban Planning, National Cheng Kung University, Taiwan.
- 2001/08~2010/07 Assistant Professor, Department of Urban Planning, National Cheng Kung University, Taiwan.
- 1999/08~2001/07 Assistant Professor, Department of Public Administration, Tunghai University, Taiwan.
- 2000/08~2001/07 Assistant Professor, Graduate School of Environmental Policy, National Dong Hwa University, Taiwan.
- 1999/08~2000/07 Assistant Professor, Department of Architecture, Chaoyang University of Technology, Taiwan.
- 1997/08~1999/07 Assistant Professor, Department of Architecture, Chinese Cultural University.
- 1994/08~1997/09 Research Associate, Institute of Urban and Regional Development, U.C. Berkeley.
- 1992/08~1994/07 Research Assistant, Institute of Urban and Regional Development, U.C. Berkeley
- 1990/08~1992/07 Project Manager, Central Engineering Consulting and Research, INC., Taipei.
- 1987/06~1988/05 Architectural Designer, Hwang Hsun-Chun Architect and Associates, Taipei.

SELECTED RECENT PUBLIC SERVICES

- 2012/09~Present Committee Member, Academic Advising Commission for the Top-Level Urban Simulation Lab of ShenZhen City Government.
- 2011/07~2013/06 Committee Member, Commission of Recreational Facilities and Tourism Development, Taiwanese Central Government.
- 2011/05~2013/02 Committee Member, Zero Carbon Commission, Tainan City Government, Taiwan.
- 2009/01~2012/03 Committee Member, New Town Urban Design Commission. Taiwanese Central Government.
- 2007/01~2010/12 Committee Member, Regional Planning Commission. Taiwanese Central Government

SELECTED RECENT AWARDS

- 2013 Special Contribution Award, Graduate School of Architecture, Harbin Institute of Technology, China
- 2012 Teaching Contribution Award, Graduate School of Architecture, Harbin Institute of Technology, China
- 2010 Excellence in Teaching Award, Department of Urban Planning, National Cheng Kung University, Taiwan
- 2009 Excellent Publication Award, National Cheng Kung University.
- 2009 Best paper, International Conference on Planning and Design, Tainan, Taiwan.
- 2008 Excellent advisor, Department of Urban Planning, National Cheng Kung University, Taiwan
- 2012-2014 Research Grant for overseas distinguished scholars, Harbin Institute of Technology
- 2009~2011 Research Grants, National Science Foundation, Taiwanese Government